December 7, 1976
LOCAL b STATE - J

1l - Mr. Long ;
Attn: Mr. Groover.

(1) Mr. A. Regiﬁii;’;;ves
‘Public Safety Commissioner
City of Atlanta
Atlanta, Geofg{g__gggg;

Dear Mr. Baves:

This is to advise you that we have begun i
processing those :ecggds which pertain to the assassination-
of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. '

i‘- Documents currently avallable for release consist
of 1,015 pages. We are continuing to process the remalnder
—f those files which pertain to your request. We will

mike. available to you such documents which are determined
re¢leasable on a periodic basis. -

Pursuant to Title 28, Code of Federal Regulations,
_Sections 16.9 and 16.46, there is a fee of ten cents per
©phge for duplication. Upon receipt of your check or money j\;/
ofder, payable to the Federal Bureau of Investigation 4

ih the amount of $101.50, these documents will be forwarded /7 ~~
th you. . : 3 =

MAILED §
DEC 7 1976

\

Your patience and cooperation are appreciated.

Yy SEE /= )50

3

Sincerely ybg‘;fi

©. m.hky 13ey.1

Assec, Dir,

< . Clarence M. Kelley g o y 5};
pomadr< Director . BEC. 9 1975 / \ :
R N --—--,Ll[’. [cu/ A

: :::TM——I - Assistant Attorney General for Administration e -\

...Attention: FOIPA Administrative Unit (Room 1134)
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